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April 29, 2020 
 
Questions & Answers:  Request for Proposal – Office Furnishings for Brockman Hall for Opera 
 
 
1. For the stackable CH-07, should we also price a cart? 
R. No. 
 
2. For T-2, what is the requested height? Also, should we price casters or glides? 
R. Standard table height 30”.  
R. Post legs with glides. 
 
3. For CH-4, I counted (22) on the floor plan. This did not align with the count of (21) on the spec sheets. Please 

confirm the count.  
R. Quantity 22. 
 
4. T-1 Conference table:  The RFP requests an access door in the base but does not specify any electrical.  Does this 

table require any connectivity and if so, what type? 
R. No electrical connectivity in the table. 
 
5. Can we please have a CAD background? 
R. Successful respondent will receive Cad background. 
 
6. What does “source data for cost” mean? 
R. Provide reference for question. 
  
7. We noted that electronic submission is preferred. There is also a request for “actual samples and brochures”. Please 

confirm as to whether you need physical samples and hard copy brochures.  
R. Brochures and actual samples will be required of the successful respondent. 
 
8. In reference to deliver, will this be phased? 
R. No. 
 
9. To help us develop a schedule, what is the installation date?  
R. Reference #2 under Proposal in the RFP Document. 
 
10. For Item F-3 Wardrobe Cabinet does the entire cabinet need to be in Veneer or just the Doors? 
R. Entire cabinet veneer. 
 
11. For Item T-2 Rectangular Table the spec sheet has 24 x 24 but the Tabulation sheet has 24 x 30. Please confirm 

which one is correct. 
R. 24x24 table. 
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